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May 23 , 1978 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
Division Director 
O i l Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Our c l i e n t has requested us to ask the Division f o r 
a continuance of the above described cases, which we 
understand were o r i g i n a l l y scheduled f o r June 7, 1978. 
We would l i k e to have these rescheduled f o r June 21, 1978, 
i f t h i s i s possible. Our p r i n c i p a l witness, Mr. Robert S. 
Li g h t , i s involved i n the primary e l e c t i o n i n Carlsbad and 
finds i t most inconvenient to be i n Santa Fe on the morning 
of June 7. 

Please advise us i f the two cases can be rescheduled. 

GHH: dd 

cc: Mr. Joe L. Johnson, Jr. 
Stephens Engineering 
P.O. Box 2249 
Wichita F a l l s , Texas 76307 

cc: Mr. Robert S. Light 
Barber O i l , Inc. 
P.O. Box 1658 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

Re: 

Sincerely yours, 

HUNKER - FEDRIC, P.A. 

George I I . Hunker, J r . 


